

Arnella Williams-Baker

From: Arnella Williams-Baker
Sent: 18 June 2026 10:45
To: 'Lannie, Francis'; 'dsar-atmr@aikerlegal.org'
Subject: RE: [OFFICIAL]SA19598 - Response to Your Refusal to Process Subject Access Request

Dear Francis,

Thank you for your response.

I must clarify that your refusal to process this Subject Access Request (SAR) on the basis that information was previously provided in 2022 is **not compliant with the UK GDPR**.

Under **Article 15 UK GDPR**, an individual has the right to make a SAR **at any time**, and a data controller must respond **each time** unless a narrow exemption applies.

The ICO is clear that:

A previous SAR does not remove your obligation to respond to a new SAR.

A controller must comply with each valid request unless it is *manifestly unfounded or excessive*, and this must be evidenced.

In this case:

- The request is **not excessive**
- The request is **not manifestly unfounded**
- You have acknowledged that you **hold the data**
- The fact that a SAR was made in 2022 has **no bearing** on your duty to respond now

Therefore, please confirm that you will now process this SAR in full, in accordance with:

- **Article 12(3) UK GDPR** – one-month statutory timeframe
- **Article 15 UK GDPR** – right of access
- **Data Protection Act 2018, s.45** – duty to comply

If you believe any exemption applies, please specify:

- the **exact exemption** you are relying on,
- the **legal basis**, and
- the **specific data** you believe it applies to.

Otherwise, I look forward to receiving the full disclosure by **one month from original request which was 14/01/2026**.

Kind regards,

Arnella Williams-Baker
Head of PI Operations



Aiker Legal Ltd

4a Edison Court, Elice Way,
Technology Park,
Wrexham,
LL13 7YT

 0203 004 6549

 www.aikerlegal.org

SRA number: 8004747

Disclaimer: This e-mail is intended solely for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you have received it in error please notify us immediately and destroy this e-mail and any attachments. In addition, you must not disclose, copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on this e-mail or any attachments. Any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Aiker Legal Limited. E-mail may be susceptible to data corruption, interception, unauthorised amendment, viruses and malware.

From: Lannie, Francis <Francis.Lannie@east-ayrshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 30 January 2026 14:25
To: dsar-atmr@aikerlegal.org
Subject: [OFFICIAL]SA19598 - Request for Records [OFFICIAL]

Official

CLASSIFICATION: OFFICIAL

Dear Sirs,

Your client: ED (DOB 14.12.62)

Regarding your request for records on behalf of your client, ref above, we have previously provided your client with their records in October 2022 via their representative. We would ask that you request these from your client directly.

Kind regards,

Francis Lannie

F P LANNIE
Information Governance Officer
East Ayrshire Health and Social Care Partnership